MEMO—Office of the Principal

Date: May 8, 2012

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler

From: Tom Rogers

Re: Board Recognition for May 14, 2012

I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students whose
accomplishments and contributions to Geneva Community High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence Award.
On Monday, May 14, 2012 we will present to the Board of Education the following students:

A The following students competed in the ICTM State Math Competition held on Saturday, May 5%, at
the University of Illinois.
Shayla Carey Tyler Rasmussen
Tilon Kirby (T.K.) Hood Brittany Reynolds
Madison Olesen Rachael Valiunas
Veronica Ramming Marissa Wilkins

Ryan Rasmussen
In addition, T.K. Hood placed 3™ and Rachael Valiunas placed 11" in the Algebra I Competition.

B. The following students competed in the SkillsUSA statewide competition on April 26, 27 and 28 in
Sprindfield, Illinois.

Matt Abern—Commercial Baking (13" place)
Ashley Dudman—cCulinary Arts (5" place)
Ben Herrera—Culinary Arts (9" place)

Colin Narug—Technical Drafting (36" place)
Alex Puff—Culinary Arts (7" place)

Eric Slade—Culinary Arts (6™ place)

SkillsUSA is a professional organization that is designed to be run by students, for their own growth and
benefit. SkillsUSA members develop into well-rounded people with technical, academic and employability skills
that will help them get a job and have a successful career. SkillsUSA is a partnership of students, teachers
and industry working together to ensure America has a skilled workforce.

C. The following student competed in the International DECA competition in Salt Lake City, Utah April 30"
through May 2",

Andrew Thomas
The advisor for DECA is Jamie Dunlap.

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304. Thank you for this
opportunity.



